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This Document

The Purpose

The purpose of this document is to seek a Proposal for the provision of a solution in the …… area for out company.

The Company
Provide information about your company that will be relevant to the vendor.  It may also be appropriate to discuss which department or division is involved in the selection.

Requirement

What are you asking for in this document?

Example:  The Company is seeking to replace our current CRM system.  We are looking for a vendor who can provide a suitable system and manage implementation.

Existing System

Provide information on your existing system (if it exists) and the reason it is being replaced

Timetable

Outline the timeframe for the project.

Example:
· Issue RFQ – January 8

· Responses Received – February 1

· Shortlist Decided – February 15

· Final Decision – April 1

· Contracts signed – April 15

· Implementation commence – May 2

· Go Live – Early November

RFQ/RFP/RFT Process

You are invited to participate in this process.  In doing so we would request you agree to the following conditions.

· All contact will be through our nominated representative

· No other contact is to be made with the company regarding the RF?

· Each vendor will nominate a single point of contact for the process

· All questions from Vendors will be answered as soon as possible and both questions and answers will be made available to all other vendors

· Vendors should note that the company reserves the right to accept all, part, or none of a particular potential vendor’s submission. 

· All submissions will become an integral part of any future contracts which may be entered into between the company, and the vendor. 

· All material provided to potential vendors by the company is for the express purpose of preparing a response to this Request for Information.  It must be treated as confidential by potential vendors and their staff.  Potential vendors must not pass this information to any third party prior written permission of the company.

· If a vendor believes a collaboration with another organisation in a joint submission would provide a better result for the company, they should seek agreement from the company before proceeding with that option

· Submissions received after the due date will not be accepted

· No amendments will be allowed after the due date except where the company requests clarification on particular points.  In that case the submission may be amended to clarify a particular section.

Ongoing Selection Activities

It is the intention of the company to reduce the current number of potential solutions to 2 to 3 to enter the next stage of evaluation.  That stage will include:

· A more detailed functional review

· A technical review of the product

· Assessment of the Vendor from a financial, service delivery and support perspective

· Discussion regarding which components and services may be required

· Internal review of impacts on the organisation

· Reference checking

· Negotiation regarding price

· Final selection

· Preparation and approval of a final business case

· Contractual review

· Agreement to purchase

Requirements

The following sections can come almost directly from the previous documentation.  It is appropriate to include that documentation as an appendix where the whole document is to be provided.

Scope

The Final Scope document is included as an appendix.

If you believe much of the document is not relevant – for example internal deliverables – cut and paste relevant sections into this document.

Business Processes

The business process models are included as an appendix

Data Model

Entities and key attributes are included as an appendix

Impacts
List any impacts that are particularly relevant to the vendor.  These may include data quality, office locations, training (if the vendor is to implement), hardware and infrastructure issues etc.

Infrastructure

Detail the infrastructure available to run the solution

Number and location of users

How many users and where are they located

‘Deal Breakers’

The following are considered almost mandatory

List the ‘Deal Breakers’

SOE (Standard Operating Environment)

Document any aspects of the SOE that may be relevant

Vendor Response

The vendor is requested to respond to this document covering the following areas.  Please use the same format as below.

Vendor

Name:

Address:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:

Parent Organisation Details:

Solution Proposed

Name

Components:

Modules

Year Developed

Current Version

Frequency of Updated Versions

Next Version due date

Additional software required:

E.g. database, terminal server

Additional hardware required:

Licensing Basis

Concurrent licenses, named users etc.

Indicative Pricing

What is the likely range for the software?
Indicative time to Install

Meeting our Requirements

‘Deal Breakers’

Please identify if your software meets each of the ‘Deal Breakers’ and if not, how it might fulfil our needs.

Functional Needs

Please identify any areas where your software may not meet our functional needs, and how that may be resolved

Data Needs

Please identify any areas where your software may not meet our data needs, and how that may be resolved

Business Processes

Please identify any areas where your software may not meet our business process needs, and how that may be resolved

Impacts

Please add any comments on the impacts mentioned

Scope
How well does you software meet our scope?  Are there any gaps?  How can we cater for those gaps?

Interfaces

Are there any issues with your solution in terms of interfaces to other systems?

Your Company

Size

Please indicate the size of your organisation in turnover, people and in particular turnover in the relevant solution area.  Figures should be internationally and nationally
Support

Outline support that can be provided locally and remotely

Installations

Provide details of similar companies that have installed the software

Clients in this Country

List names

Percentage of Revenue invested in R&D

Other Factors
Competitive Advantage

What would you say are the key points (3 to 6) that differentiate your solution from your competitors?

Technical Issues

Are there any technical issues not already covered that will impact our decision?

Training and Help

Aside from the support listed above, are there any training and help facilities that are relevant?

Other Features

Are there any features in your software that have not been covered in our requirements which may influence our decision?

Implementation

Capability

Outline your ability to provide support for installation including configuration and customization of the software.  If your organisation does not provide implementation support, who do you use as an Implementation Partner? 

Industry Experience

Indicate what experience you have with companies in our industry.

Personnel

Provide resumes of technical staff who may be involved in an implementation.  We are not asking you to guarantee the availability of the resource but to understand the level of skill available in your resource pool.

Availability

If we were to make a decision to proceed by ………….. what would be the availability of support staff?  Are the technical staff who  work with us during the sales process the same staff we will deal with during implementation.

Cost

What is the average cost of implementation as a multiple of the software purchase price?  Provide a range if appropriate.

Timing

What is the average time to implement?

Resources

How many resources would you normally provide, and what are your resource requirements from our company?

Resource Structure

What is the organisational structure you recommend for managing the implementation?
Methodology

Do you have a methodology for implementation?  If so provide details.

Guarantees

Do you provide any guarantees when undertaking an implementation?  For example, fixed time implementation, contractual guarantee, penalty clauses.

Other Relevant Implementation Information
Provide any other information you believe is relevant to the implementation.
22-Jan-09
RFP Document


           Page 4 of 14

